
1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 8:44 AM
To: 'ANG Richard'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: <MANDATE IA> - S8M010PG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 5867M(OI) & SGF 

9099S(TP) ON 24/10/2018]
Attachments: TP_ESTIMATE-_MARKED.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; Mandate IA dd 111218.pdf

Hi Richard, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Liability: 100%. Insured driver collided onto third party parked vehicle. Inform OI about third party claim. 
Agreed to settle at best and aware NCD issue. 
 
We seek your mandate up to $4,068.43(if claim LOU) - $$ 4,303.43 (if claim LOR).  
 
We attached here with all the relevant documents for your easy reference. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
 
**Note: Unable to load services requests in Smartclaims. 
 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


